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From: Brenda Mojica [brenda@alliedpmg.com)

Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 3:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cce: ‘Ron Simmons'

Subject: FW: SABAL LAKES PHASE TWO HOMEQWNERS ASSOQCIATION, INC. (EIN 650474038)

Please note that this is my second request,

From: Brenda Mojica [mailto:brenda@alliedpmg.com]

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 10:28 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: SABAL L AKES PHASE TWO HOMEOWNERS ASSCCIATION, INC. (EIN 650474038)

Dear Sir/Na’am,

Please be advised that Sabal Lakes Phase Two Homeowners® Association, Inc. (EIN 650474038) has changed
management company, At this ume | would like to request a change of address effective November 01, 2010
as follows:

Principal Address

c/a Allied Property Management Group, Inc.
1711 Worthington Road, Ste 103

Wesrt ’alm Beach, FLL 33409

Mailing Address

¢/o Allied Property Management Group, Inc.
1711 Worthington Road, Ste 103

West Palm Beach, TFL. 33409

Thank you, in advance for your time and prompt response.
Best regards,

Brenda Moijica

Admintstrative & Accounting Assistant

Allied Property Management Group, Inc.

501-214-4517, 954-302-2322, 305-600-1403, 772-607-9586 - Ex 105
www.allicdpmg.com

Pirase; consider the environment belore printing, this email message b%
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